
Memo
To: MMK Board

From: Tom Kerr

cc: Matt Mallery, Laurie Seymour

Date: 11/4/2025

Re: HS Head Wrestling Coach Recommendation to Hire – Garrett Johannes

MMK Board Members,

After conducting interviews for the position, I am recommending Garrett Johannes as the 

new HS Head Wrestling Coach. 

This will be Coach Johannes’s first time in a head coaching role and will be the right fit to 

be the leader for MMK’s inaugural Wrestling Program. Garrett was a 4-year high school 

letterman at Aberdeen HS. He has practiced and taught Mixed Martial Arts (MMA) for eight 

years and coached wrestling at the MS level for three years. Coach Johannes is also MMK’s 

business teacher and already has a good repour with our student athletes. His focus will be on 

the fundamentals and teaching our students from the ground up to help build the foundation of 

the program. 

Coach Johannes will be able to successfully take on the role of the Head Wrestling 

Coach. He has the time and dedication to teach our student athletes the fundamentals and skills 

to be a part of a successful wrestling program. 

Thank you.

Tom Kerr 

MMK Athletic Director


